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DATE:  June 19, 2015 
 
TO:  Prospective Proposers- VIA EMAIL  
 
FROM: Lisandra Reid  

Contracts Officer 
 
RE:  Request for Proposal (RFP)       No. 15-18 

Type of Service: ICD10-Implementation: Remediation, Testing & Go-Live 
Support 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Addendum No. 1 
 
 
The IFB is amended only as set forth in this Addendum No. 1, consisting of ONE (1) page.  
 

• Please be advised that the deadline for receipt of proposals has been changed to July 10, 
2015 at 2:00 p.m.  

 
• All other terms and conditions of the RFP dated June18, 2015 remain in full force and effect. 

 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  We look forward to your participation in this process to 
help us identify an appropriate contractor to provide these important services. Please call me at (718) 
270-1453 if you have any questions. 
 
 
Immediately upon receiving this Addendum No. 1, please acknowledge such receipt by providing the 
information requested below and returning this page only via email to lisandra.reid@downstate.edu or 
fax at 718-270-3342 
 
 
 
                                                                                     _________  
Vendor’s Name                              Contact  Person Date  
 
DMC Materials Management webpage: http://www.downstate.edu/procurement/vendors.html 
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